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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Communicate with faculty RE: trustee election [FACULTYTRUSTEEELECTION-
L@LSV.UKY.EDU] on behalf of Jones, Davy [djones@UKY.EDU]

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 2:32 PM
To: FACULTYTRUSTEEELECTION-L@LSV.UKY.EDU
Subject: FW: Announcing Result of Faculty Trustee Election

From: Jones, Davy  
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 2:30 PM 
To: 'pres@email.uky.edu' 
Cc: Pienkowski, David; Wood, Connie; Blonder, Lee; Brion, Gail M; Grossman, Robert B; Swanson, Hollie; Wilson, John; 
'shellys@pop.uky.edu'; 'tconners@uky.edu' 
Subject: Announcing Result of Faculty Trustee Election 
 

To: Dr. Eli Capilouto, Chair of the University Senate  
  

From: Davy Jones, Chair, Senate Rules and Elections Committee 
  
  

The final round of voting for the election of a Faculty Trustee is now complete.  There was a 
strong voter turn-out, with 49.7% of the eligible voters casting votes.  Of the 1059 votes cast, 
the number of votes cast for each candidate is shown below. 
  
 

Candidate                          Votes Received   % of Votes 
Received 
John Wilson (Medicine)                 557                  53% 
Sheldon Steiner (Arts and Sciences)    318                  30% 
Terry Conners (Agriculture)            184                  17% 
 

      
According to the University Senate Rule 1.5.2.C  
  

“any candidate who receives a majority of votes will be elected.” 
  

Candidate John Wilson received a majority of the votes cast, and therefore he is declared as 
being elected as Faculty Trustee, to immediately fill the seat vacated by former Faculty Trustee 
Joe Peek, for the remainder of its term through June 30, 2013. 
  

I ask that you on behalf of the University Faculty please inform the Chair of the UK Board of 
Trustees of this election result.  I will be soon forwarding a copy of this announcement to the 
University Faculty. 
 
We also greatly appreciate the high quality of University service exhibited by all candidates in 
their participation in this important election process. 
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Cc: Senate Rules and Elections Committee; Senate Council Chair; Senate Council Vice Chair; Faculty Trustee 
Election Candidates 
  

*****************************************************************************
************************** 
  

 

  
List of all Faculty Trustees 1960 – 2005 (PDF) 
History of University Senate (PDF) 
History of UK Faculty and Honorary Degrees (PDF) 
History of Composition of Search Committee for UK President (PDF) 
  
 
 


